

# Asmaa Hussein

## Music teacher

- Phone : 0501259006
- Email : [Asmaa.Hussein@ese.gov.ae](mailto:Asmaa.Hussein@ese.gov.ae)
- Address : United Arab Emirates - Ghayathi



# أسماء حسين

## معلمة تربية موسيقية

- الهاتف : 0501259006
- الإيميل : [Asmaa.Hussein@ese.gov.ae](mailto:Asmaa.Hussein@ese.gov.ae)
- العنوان : الامارات العربية المتحدة - غياثي

## SUMMARY

I am a music education teacher who is passionate about technological materials and technical programs. I prepare training courses for teachers to help them obtain the expert teacher certificate. I have worked in the music education profession for nearly 18 years, and I am continuing my work until now.

## EXPERIENCE

- Music education teacher at Bayat Al-Radwan School
- Music education teacher at Al-Selaa School
- Music education school in Al Areej Kindergarten
- Music education teacher at Bayah School
- Music education teacher at Al Dhanna School, cycle 2-3, girls .

- 1) She holds the Microsoft Expert Teacher Certificate for the years 2020-2021 and 2023-2024.
- 2) An international trainer certified by the International Academy for Training and Management.
- 3) International evaluation consultant.
- 4) Certified international resident.
- 5) An active researcher at the Arad International platform.
- 6) Leader of the global Weklet platform.

## EDUCATION

- Bachelor's degree in Specific Education, Department of Music Education, 2001 Faculty of Specific Education - Minya University .
- Educational Diploma (Special Education) in 2002 . Faculty of Education - Minya University .

## SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Creative design
- I like to be creative with my work
- I love serious work.
- I love design and I love challenges.

## LANGUAGES

- Arabic: excellent
- English: Intermediate level

## COURSES

- Training teachers to obtain the expert teacher certificate from Microsoft.
- Training teachers on applications and tools of artificial intelligence and its impact on educational science.
- Training parents to deal with different educational platforms.

## ملفي الشخصي

معلمة تربية موسيقية شغوفة بالمواد التكنولوجية والبرامج التقنية وأقوم بإعداد دورات تدريبية للمعلمين لمساعدتهم في الحصول على شهادة المعلم الخبير عملت بمهنة التربية الموسيقية ما يقارب من 18 سنة و مازلت مستمرة في عملي حتى الآن .

## خبرات العمل

- مدرسة تربية موسيقية بمدرسة بيعة الرضوان
- مدرسة تربية موسيقية بمدرسة السلع
- مدرسة تربية موسيقية بروضة الأريج
- مدرسة تربية موسيقية بمدرسة بعيا
- مدرسة تربية موسيقية بمدرسة الطنة حلقة 2-3 إناث .
- 1) حاصلة على شهادة المعلم الخبير مايكروسوفت للعام 2021-2020 و 2023-2024 .
- 1) مدرب دولي معتمد من الاكاديمية الدولية للتدريب والإدارة مستشار تقييم دولي .
- 2) مقيم دولي معتمد .
- 3) باحث ناشط بمنصة أريد الدولية .
- 4) قائد بمنصة ويكلت العالمية .

## المؤهلات التعليمية

- بكالوريوس تربية نوعية قسم تربية موسيقية 2001 كلية التربية النوعية - جامعة المنيا
- دبلوم تربوي ( تربية خاصة ) عام 2002 كلية التربية - جامعة المنيا

## المهارات

- ادارة المهام والتدريبات المهنية
- صانع قرار قوي .
- حل المشكلات المعقدة
- مصمم فيديوهات
- أحب أن أكون مبتكرة بعلمي
- أحب العمل الجدي .
- أحب التصميم واعشق التحدي .

## اللغات

- العربية : المستوى ممتاز
- الإنجليزية : المستوى متوسط

## الدورات التدريبية

- تدريب المعلمين للحصول على شهادة المعلم الخبير من مايكروسوفت .
- تدريب المعلمين على تطبيقات وأدوات الذكاء الاصطناعي وأثره في العلمية التعليمية .
- تدريب أولياء الأمور للتعامل مع المنصات التعليمية المختلفة .

## Communication channels

## قنوات التواصل

channel Instagram

<https://instagram.com/malmalmalakmalmal?igshid=ZGUzMzM3NWJiOQ==>

Twitter channel

<https://twitter.com/asmamalak60>

Facebook channel

<https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100092034537287>

LinkedIn platform

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/asmaa-hussein-5565081ab>

Tik Tok channel

[https://www.tiktok.com/@asmaamalak79?is\\_from\\_webapp=1&sender\\_device=pc](https://www.tiktok.com/@asmaamalak79?is_from_webapp=1&sender_device=pc)

Weekly platform

<https://wakelet.com/@asmaa825>

YouTube channel

<https://www.youtube.com/@asmaahussein-ck2kk/videos>

The website for electronic books and projects for female students to view and read

<https://anyflip.com/bookcase/tprej/>